SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA : Anna J. Valdberg

E D I S O N Senior Attorney

anna.valdberg @sce.com

An EDISON INTERNATIONAL Company

March 10, 2008

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL, E-MAIL AND FAX

Daune Kirrene Participating Transmission Owners
John Anders (See Attached Addresses)
Mike Dozier

Deborah A. Le Vine

California ISO
151 Blue Ravine Road
Folsom, California 95630

Re:  Startrans IO L.L.C./ Application To Become Participating
Transmission Owner

Dear CAISO Representatives:

This letter is intended to provide comments, on behalf of Southern California Edison
Company (“SCE”), with respect to the application (“Application) of Startrans IO L.L.C.
(“Startrans”) to become a Participating Transmission Owner (“PTO”) in the California ISO
(“CAISO”) by acquiring the minority ownership rights currently held by the City of Vernon
(“Vernon’) on the Mead transmission facilities.

First, as CAISO and Startrans are well aware, SCE and various other parties have raised
many serious concerns with Startrans’ proposed acquisition of Vernon’s Mead entitlements, and
have filed protests at the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC” or “Commission”)" to
reflect these concerns. There are many substantial problems, such as for example, the impact of the
proposed acquisition on the CAISO ratepayers, the ongoing Transmission Revenue Requirement
(“TRR”) overcollection dispute between CAISO and Vernon, and the lack of an updated Vernon
TRR that directly bear on the CAISO’s ability to accept Startrans’ Application, particularly in the
expedited fashion now being proposed by Startrans and CAISO. To date, the Commission has not
approved the proposed transfer of Vernon’s entitlements to Startrans, and has not resolved the-
numerous concerns raised by the parties in connection with such a transfer.  SCE does not believe .
that Startrans can become a PTO without a resolution of these key issues raised by the parties.
Certainly, in addressing Startrans’ desire to become a PTO, CAISO must take steps to protect its
ratepayers from the problems associated with the Application. :

Second, SCE is surprised that the CAISO is considering the Application, under the deadlines .
proposed by Startrans, because CAISO cannot act within such deadlines without violating its own
Tariff. Startrans submitted its Application to the CAISO, under Section 4.3 of the CAISO Tariff, on

! See Dockets Nos. ER08-413; EC08-33; ES08-24.
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January 10, 2008. In the Application, Startrans was seeking to become a PTO by March 10, 2008.
Clearly, that arbitrary date has passed. Nevertheless, CAISO has suggested allowing Startrans to
become a PTO at the end of March — months ahead of the deadline mandated in the CAISO Tariff.

Section 4.3.1.1 of the CAISO Tariff provides:

In any year, a Participating TO applicant must declare its intent in
writing to the ISO to become a New Participating TO by January 1 or
July 1, and provide the ISO with an application within 15 days of such
notice of intent. Applicable agreements will be negotiated and filed
with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as soon as possible
for the New Participating TO, such that the Agreements can be
effective the following July 1 or January 1.

In other words, the CAISO Tariff requires that a PTO applicant submit its application over six
months before it can become a PTO. The reason for this Tariff requirement is self-evident — CAISO

and the existing PTOs require time to consider any PTO application, evaluate its impacts, and seek -

the appropriate regulatory action. Under the CAISO Tariff, Startrans cannot become a PTO before
January 1, 2009. It is unclear on what basis the CAISO can attempt to expedite the Startrans
Application in violation of the application timelines set forth in its Tariff.

~ Third, there are also problems with the TO Tariff included in Startrans’ Application. While
Startrans has proposed to make revisions to several aspects of that tariff in its February 27, 2008
Response to Deficiency Letter in FERC Docket Nos. ER08-413, et al., the Transmission Revenue
Credit definition continues to contain erroneous references to ISO Tariff sections 7.3.1.6 and
7.3.1.7. The proper citations are to sections 27.1.2.1.6(ii) and 27.1.2.1.7, respectively.

Finally, in SCE’s view, the CAISO Tariff, as currently structured, has no procedures for
TRR recovery by an entity such as Startrans, i.e., a no-load serving utility that owns only Existing
Facilities. Without a CAISO Tariff modification, Startrans would have no means to recover its TRR
from CAISO ratepayers, even if its acquisition of Vernon’s Mead entitlements is approved by
FERC. To date, however, SCE has not seen any proposal for modifications to the CAISO Tariff.

SCE looks forward to working with all parties to achieve an equitable and speedy resolution -

of the outstanding issues. Please do not hesitate to call me if you have questions or concerns.
Very truly yours,

hY

AnnaJ. Valdberg
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.cc: Roni Reese
Senior Contracts Analyst,
CAISO

151 Blue Ravine Road

Folsom, California 95630

Fax 916-608-7292" -

rreese @caiso.com

Kristine Buchholz

Director, Electric System Operations
PG&E

77 Beale Street, Room 1526

San Francisco, California 94105
Fax 415-973-3341
KKB1@pge.com

Scott Peterson

Director, Electric Grid Operatlons
SDG&E

9060 Friars Road

San Diego, California 92108

Fax 619-725-8616

speterson @ semprautilities.com
Ronald L. Litzinger

Senior Vice President, T&D
Southern California Edison Company
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue, GO4
Rosemead, California 91770
Fax 626-302-2782
Ronald.litzinger@sce.com

Donal O’Callaghan

Director or Light and Power

City of Vernon

4305 Santa Fe Avenue

Vernon, California 90058

Fax 323-826-1425

docallaghan @ci.vernon.ca.us
Sheryll A. Schroeder

City Clerk,

City of Anaheim

200 S. Anaheim Blvd.

Anaheim, California 92805

Fax 714-765-4105

sschroeder @anaheim.net

Philip D. Pettingill ..

Mgr. of Infrastructure Pohcy & Contracts ‘

CAISO

151 Blue Ravine Road
Folsom, California 95630 .
Fax 916-608-7292
ppettingill @caiso.com

“Steve Metague

Director, Electric Transm1ss1on Rates
PG&E

77 Beale Street, Room 1339

San Francisco, California 94105
Fax 415-973-9174

SIMd@pge.com

Caroline Winn

Director, Elec. Transm. & Dist. Plng.
SDG&E .

8316 Century Park Court

San Diego, California 92123

Fax 858-654-8244

cwinn @semprautilities.com

John R. Fielder

President

Southern California Edison Company
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue, GO4-
Rosemead, California 91770

Fax 626-302-2970

john.fielder @sce.com

Abraham Alemu

Resource Engineer

City of Vernon

4305 Santa Fe Avenue .,
Vernon, California 90058

Fax 323-826-1425

aalemu @ci.vernon.ca.us

Marcie L. Edwards ,
Public Utilities General Manager
City of Anaheim

201 S. Anaheim Blvd., Sulte 1101
Anaheim, California 92805

Fax 714-765-4138

medwards @ anaheim.net
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Joseph Hsu,

Director of Utilities

City of Azusa :

729 N. Azusa Avenue

Azusa, California 91702 -

Fax 626-334-3163

jhsu@ci.azusa.ca.us

James D. Earhart .~

Electric Utility Director -

City of Banning

176 East Lincoln Street

Banning, California 92220

Fax 951-849-1550

jearhart@ci.banning.ca.us

David H. Wright

Public Utilities General Manager

City of Riverside

3900 Main Street

Riverside, California 92522

Fax 951-369-0548

dwright @riversideca.gov

Robert D. Dickerson

Execu. V.P. & Chief Operating Officer

Trans-Elect NTD Path 15, LLC

710 South Tyler Street, Suite 232

Amarillo, Texas 79101

Fax 806-322-3279

~ bdickerson@ntdpath15lic.com

James D. Keselburg,

Regional Manager

Western Area Power Administration,
Sierra Nevada Region

114 Parkshore Drive

Folsom, California 95630- 4710

Fax 916-985-1930

keselbrg@wapa.gov

Ms. Phyllis E. Currie -

General Manager

City of Pasadena Water & Power Dept.

150 S. Los Robles, Suite 200
Pasadena, California' 91101
Fax 626-744-4470
peurrie @ cityofpasadena.net

Bob Tang,

Assistant Dir. of Resource Mgmt.
City of Azusa

729 N. Azusa Avenue
Azusa, California 91702
Fax 626-334-3163

btang @ci.azusa.ca.us

Fred Mason

Power Resource Specialist,
City of Banning

176 East Lincoln Street
Banning, California 92220

Fax 951-849-1550

fmason @ci.banning.ca.us
Gary L. Nolff

Assistant Director-Resources
City of Riverside

3900 Main Street

Riverside, California 92522

Fax 951-369-0548

gnolff @riversideca.gov

James H. Drzemiecki, Vice President
Acquisitions, Rates & Regulation
Trans-Elect, Inc.

- 1850 Centennial Park Drive, Suite 480

Reston, VA 20191
Fax 703-563-4331
ihdrzemiecki @trans-elect.com

Thomas R. Boyko

Power Marketing Manager

Western Area Power Administration,
Sierra Nevada Region

114 Parkshore Drive

Folsom, California 95630-4710

Fax 916-985-1931

Boyvko@wapa.gov

Mr. Steven K. Endo

Resource Planning Manager ,

City of Pasadena Water & Power Dept.

150 S. Los Robles, Suite 200

- Pasadena, California 91101

Fax 626-744-6432
sendo @cityofpasadena.net
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David Parquet

Vice President v

Trans Bay Cable LLC -

c/o Babcock & Brown LP

2 Harrison Street, 6" Floor -

San Francisco, California. 94105
Fax 415-267-1500 SRR
david.par quet@babcockbrown com
Madison Grose

Vice Chairman & Sr. Managmg Dir.
Starwood Energy Group ‘Global, LLC
591 West Putnam Avenue
Greenwich, CT 06830 -

Fax 203-422-7814

grosem @starwood.com

Judith A. Hall
General Counsel
Trans Bay Cable LLC
c/o Babcock & Brown LP
2 Harrison Street, 6% Floor -
San Francisco, California 94105 .- -
Fax 415-267-1500 :
judith.hall @babcockbrown.com .

Stephen P. Zaminski

Exec. Vice President & Managing Dir.. - -

Starwood Energy Group Global, LLC
591 West Putnam Avenue -
Greenwich, CT 06830

Fax 203-422-7861

szaminski @starwood.com




